ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COVMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 5, 2012
4:09 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Donald 4 son, Chair
Senat or Thomas WAgoner
Senat or Linda Menard

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Al bert Kookesh
Senat or Johnny Ellis

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Representative M ke Chenaul t
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 314

"An Act extending the time period for which the Al aska Railroad
Corporation may |ease land wthout reserving the right to
termnate the | ease; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 9(FIN) AM

"An Act relating to the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation,
a subsidiary created project developed by the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation; relating to the by the Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation; establishing and relating to the in-state
regul ation by the Regul atory Conmi ssion of Alaska of an in-state
natural gas pipeline natural gas pipeline fund; making certain
information provided to or by the Alaska that is expressly
authorized to provide transportation as a contract carrier;
relating to Gasline Devel opnent Cor poration exenpt from
inspection as a public record; relating the Al aska Natural Gas
Devel opnent Authority; relating to the procurenent of certain to
the Joint In-State Gasline Developnment Team relating to the
judicial review of a services by the Al aska Natural Gas
Devel opnent Authority; exenpting property of a right-of-way
| ease or an action or decision related to the devel opnent or
construction of project developed by the Alaska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation from property taxes an oil or gas

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- April 5, 2012



pi peline on state land; relating to the |ease of a right-of-way
by the Al aska before the commencenent of conmercial operations;
and providing for an effective Gasline Devel opnment Corporation
or a successor in interest for a gas pipeline date."

- HEARD & HELD

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 264(CRA)

"An Act allowng a deferral of nunicipal property taxes on the
increase in the wvalue of real property attributable to
subdi vision of that property; and providing for an effective
date. "

- REMOVED FROM AGENDA
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 314

SHORT TITLE. ALASKA RAI LROAD LAND LEASES
SPONSOR(s): LABOR & COMVERCE

02/ 06/ 12 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

02/ 06/ 12 (H) L&C

02/ 17/ 12 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM BARNES 124

02/ 17/ 12 (H Moved Qut of Committee

02/ 17/ 12 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 20/ 12 (H) L&C RPT 5DP

02/ 20/ 12 (H DP: CHENAULT, THOWPSON, HOLMES, M LLER,
OLSON

03/ 14/ 12 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 14/ 12 (H) VERSI ON: HB 314

03/ 16/ 12 (S READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

03/ 16/ 12 (S CRA

04/ 05/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

BILL: HB 9
SHORT TITLE: | N STATE GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT CORP
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) CHENAULT

01/18/ 11 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/7/11
01/18/ 11 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/18/ 11 (H) RES, FIN

02/ 06/ 12 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

02/ 06/ 12 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 06/ 12 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 08/ 12 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

02/ 08/ 12 (H) Heard & Hel d

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- April 5, 2012



02/ 08/ 12
02/ 10/ 12
02/ 10/ 12
02/ 10/ 12
02/ 13/ 12
02/ 13/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 24/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 27/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
02/ 29/ 12
03/ 13/ 12
03/ 13/ 12
03/ 13/ 12
03/ 16/ 12
03/ 16/ 12
03/ 16/ 12
03/ 20/ 12
03/ 20/ 12
03/ 20/ 12
03/ 21/ 12
03/ 21/ 12
03/ 21/ 12
03/ 21/ 12
03/ 21/ 12
03/ 22/ 12
03/ 22/ 12
03/ 22/ 12
03/ 22/ 12
03/ 22/ 12
03/ 23/ 12
03/ 23/ 12

03/ 23/ 12
03/ 23/ 12
03/ 23/ 12
03/ 23/ 12

03/ 23/ 12
03/ 23/ 12

SENATE CRA COW TTEE

e N N N R R N W W W W W W W N L T W W W N N N e W R R W W W W W W W s N i R N N W

II IZIZII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIZICZ

N

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

<Bill Hearing Cancel ed>

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Moved CSHB  9(RES) Qut of Conmittee
M NUTE( RES)

RES RPT CS(RES) NT 4DP 2DNP 1NR 2AM
DP: MUNQZ, FOSTER, HERRQON, SEATON
DNP: KAWASAKI, GARDNER

NR  FEI GE

AM DI CK, P.WLSON

LETTER OF | NTENT W TH RES REPORT
FIN AT 8:30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
<Bill Held Over to 6:30 pm Today>
FIN AT 6: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
<Bill Held Over to 5:00 pm Today>
FIN AT 5: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN RPT CS(FIN) NT 6DP 1DNP 3NR 1AM
DP: FAI RCLOUGH, T. W LSON, NEUVAN
COSTELLO, EDGVON, THOVAS

DNP: GARA

NR. DOOGAN, JOULE, STOLTZE

AM  GUTTENBERG

RESOURCES LETTER OF |INTENT WTH FIN
REPCORT

FIN AT 9: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Moved CSHB  9(FIN) Qut of Conmittee

- 3- April 5, 2012



03/ 23/ 12 (H M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 27/ 12 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 27/ 12 (H) VERSI ON: CSHB 9(FIN) AM

03/ 28/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 28/ 12 (S) CRA, RES, FIN

04/ 03/ 12 (S CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
04/ 03/ 12 (S <Above |Item Renoved from Agenda>
04/ 03/ 12 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

04/ 05/ 12 (S CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

ANNA LATHAM St af f

Representative Kurt O son

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced HB 314.

JI M KUBI TZ, Vice President

Real Estate and Facilities

Al aska Railroad Corporation
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: No comment .

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 9.

THOVAS WRI GHT, St aff

Representative M ke Chenaul t

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska,

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 9 on behal f of the sponsor.

RENA DELBRI DGE, St aff

Representati ve M ke Hawker

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced HB 9.

DANI EL FAUSKE, Presi dent

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded supportive testinony for HB 9.

JOE DUBLER, Vice President

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- April 5, 2012



Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded supportive testinony for HB 9.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

4:09: 40 PM

CHAIR DONALD OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 4:09 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Menard, Wgoner and Chair
A son.

HB 314- ALASKA RAI LROAD LAND LEASES

4:09: 52 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consi derati on of HB 314.

4:10: 06 PM

ANNA LATHAM Staff for Representative Kurt O son, Al aska State
Legislature, said HB 314 would extend the tinme period for which
the Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARC) may |ease |and w thout
reserving the right to termnate the |ease. She said the bil
woul d extend the nmaxi mum ARC property |lease ternms from 55 years
to 95 years.

She said railroads have historically owned |arge parcels of |and
which they |lease to generate revenue. She said ARC owned
approximately 36,000 acres with 260 long-term | eases accounting
for 2,000 |eased acres. She said out of the 36,000 acres, 38
percent of the land was devoted to right-of-way, 12 percent was
used for operations and the remaining 50 percent was avail able
for | ease.

She said ARC was a state owned entity with an econom c nandate
for statew de developnment and |longer |ease ternms would be in
line with that directive. She said |onger |eases would encourage
high value building construction by assuring developers and
financers that devel opnents would retain their value for future
buyers.

She said standard |eases would not be 95 years and extending
termse was at the discretion of the ARC board of directors. She
said HB 314 had received w de spread support from | ease hol ders
and multiple nunicipalities, such as Anchorage, Valdez, Seward
and Whittier.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- April 5, 2012



4:12: 40 PM

JIM KUBITZ, Vice President, Real Estate and Facilities, Al aska
Rai | road Corporation, said he had no comments and was avail able
to answer questions.

4:12: 55 PM
CHAI R OLSON said HB 314 woul d be set asi de.

HB  9-1 N-STATE GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT CORP

4:13:10 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consi derati on of HB 9.

4:13:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, Alaska State Legislature, said HB
9 was a continuation of HB 369, a bill passed in 2010 that dealt
with an in-state gas pipeline. He said HB 9 woul d renove hurdl es
and roadblocks for the Al aska Gasline Devel opnment Corporation
(AGDC) to nove the pipeline project forward. He said HB 9 was a
conplex bill that was crafted to fit concerns of nunmerous
depart nments.

4:14: 57 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked how HB 9 differed from HB 369.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT responded that HB 9 was enabling
| egislation that helped to nobve the in-state gas pipeline to an
open season. He said HB 369 set the foundation for what a
project should look like within the restrictions set by the
Al aska Gasline Inducenent Act (AGA) process. He said HB 369
asked AGDC to look at the nost economc pipeline route from
Prudhoe Bay to "tidewater"” in Southcentral. He said HB 9 would
allow AGDC to proceed down a path to get to a possible open
season with shippers and sellers.

4:16: 52 PM

THOMAS WRI GHT, Staff for Representative Chenault, Alaska State
Legislature, said HB 9 had undergone a transformation since it
started out in 2011. He said HB 9 sets a framework for AGDC to
serve as the state's gas pipeline entity and to continue worKking
on the 500 mllion standard cubic feet per day (MVBCFD) I|ine
that would link North Slope gas to Fairbanks and the "Rail belt"
at the | owest possible cost.

He said AGC would continue to analyze where commercially

feasible lines could be built to connect additional comrunities
to natural gas. He said HB 9 would also provide AGC with the

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- April 5, 2012



structure to consider other gasline opportunities now and in the
future. He said AGDC would be set up to act on Al aska's behalf
to participate on an aligned North Slope project with Exxon
Mobi |, ConocoPhillips and British Petroleum as well as a
possi bl e project with Trans Canada.

He said HB 9 would consolidate state spending on gasline work
and nmaximze the Alaska Natural Gas Developnent Authority
(ANGDA) work as a gas marketing entity. He said ANGDA woul d be
redefined as an equal subsidiary corporation under the Al aska
Housi ng Finance Corporation (AHFC). He said ANGDA would be
provided with the tools needed to act in its new role.

He said HB 9 would address uncertainties pertaining to gas
pi peline regulation and whether the carrier would be able to
of fer contractual firm service needed to secure project
fi nanci ng.

He said AGDC would be enpowered to act on behalf of Al askans'
best interest in proving natural gas to Al askans. He said state
and local governments would be called upon to participate in
ways to reduce tariffs that Al askans would ultimtely pay for,
i.e., waiving property taxes during the pipeline's construction
period and requiring state and | ocal resources be nade avail abl e
at usual rates.

4:19: 25 PM
MR, WRIGHT said Section 1 in HB 9 expressed legislative intent
and fi ndi ngs.

CHAI R OLSON asked if a lot of Section 1 was in HB 369.
MR. WRI GHT answered that portions were derived fromHB 369.

He said Section 2 added a new section to AHFC s statutes and
described AGC s duties and abilities as a subsidiary
corporation. He said AGDC woul d advance an in-state gas pipeline
project and proceed wth additional pipeline analysis once
construction started. He said AGC would nmanage and invest the
newy created pipeline fund and noted that $200 mllion was set
aside last year with $240 mllion required to get AGDC through
an open season. He said following the open season capacity
contract phase, mmking natural gas available to Fairbanks,
Sout hcentral and other comunities would proceed. He said AGDC
may deci de how a pipeline would be owned and operated, including
joint ownership or operatorship. He said AGDC woul d exercise the
state's existing right-of-way of emnent domain to acquire

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- April 5, 2012



property and interest in pipelines as needed. He said AGC woul d
manage its assets including transfer, disposal, parts or all of
a pipeline project, provide transportation of natural gas by way
of contract carriage and issue revenue bonds limted to AGXC s
backing to carry out AGDC s purpose.

4:23:31 PM

MR WRIGHT said Section 3 would exenpt ANGDA from the state
pr ocur enent code when only contracting for pr of essi onal
services. He said Section 3 was conformng |anguage to Section
20.

He said Section 4 provided AGXC access to confidential
information of state agencies that were directly related to
designing, constructing and operating an in-state natural gas
pipeline. He said the Joint In-State Gasline Devel opnent Team
woul d change its nanme to AGDC.

He said Section 5 would direct state agencies to cooperate and
gave priority to AGDC requests and exenpted |eases from common
carriage convents in the state right-of-way |easing act. He said
the exenption allowed AGDC to operate as a contract carrier.

CHAI R OLSON asked what the difference was between commpn carrier
and contract carrier.

MR. WRI GHT answered that contract carriage would allow for 20 or
30 year conmmtnents in order to pay off bonds that nmay be
assunmed. He said the najority of pipelines in other states were
contract carri age.

4:25:58 PM
SENATOR MENARD asked if there were any limtation on the anpunt
of i ndebtedness.

MR. WRIGHT answered no. He said a lot was going to depend on
what woul d happen during the open season process. He said the
current project estimate was $7.5 billion, plus or mnus 30
per cent .

SENATOR MENARD asked when the earliest would be for an open
season.

MR. WRI GAT answered that an open season could occur by July,
2013.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- April 5, 2012



RENA DELBRI DGE, Staff for Representative Hawker, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, Juneau, responded that AGDC was scheduling its open
season to start in early 2013 and continue through nost of the
year.

4.:27:28 PM
SENATOR MENARD asked about the need for a | onger open season.

MS. DELBRI DGE answered that the intent was to conclude the open
season by Decenber of 2013 in order to determne if secured
shi pping commtnents would fully support financing the project.

4:28:12 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked what woul d happen if shipping conmtnments were
not secured.

MS. DELBRIDGE responded that sufficient shipping commtnents
woul d be required to nove the project forward.

4:28:45 PM

VR. WRIGHT said Section 7 allowed AGC to enter into
confidentiality agreenents as necessary to carry out its duties.
He said municipalities and state agencies would be called upon
to provide non-hydrocarbon natural resources at custonary rates.
He said state agencies would be required to issue permts and
| eases at no cost, except for permts and |eases through the
State Pipeline Coordinator's Ofice. He said AGC would be
required to bear the usual and customary costs, but costs would
not be allowed to be rate based. He said AGDC woul d be all owed
state right-of-way |ease transferal to another party under the
sane terns and conditions via the approval of the Comm ssioner
of the Departnment of Natural Resources (DNR)

He said Section 8 revised AGC s definition, the in-state
nat ural gas pipeline and natural gas pipeline.

He said Section 9 was conform ng | anguage that dealt with right-
of -way |easing. He said Section 9, Section 10, Section 11 and
Section 12 were conformng |anguage sections to match wth
Section 6.

4:30: 06 PM

MR WRIGHT said Section 13 would limt judicial review of the
state | ease permts or other authorization decisions to superior
court only and prohibited the courts from granting injunctive
relief. He said a court that granted relief nmust be via fina

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- April 5, 2012



judgnment and clains would have to be brought within 60 days of
an action for which the relief was sought.

He said Section 14 would exenpt information covered by an AGDC
confidentiality agreenent.

CHAI R OLSON addressed Section 13 and asked why a higher court
woul d not be al | owed.

MR. WRI GHT answered that judicial review would start at superior
court.

CHAIR OLSON asked if the superior court would be the final
authority.

MR. WRI GAT answered that the superior court would have to issue
a final judgnment and could not grant injunctive relief. He said
HB 9 was nodeled after the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System
| egi sl ati on.

4:31: 24 PM

MR. WRIGHT said Section 14 would exenpt information covered by
an AGDC confidentiality agreenment from the Al aska Public Records
Act .

He said Section 15 enabled ANGDA to act as a gas narketer
i nstead of a transporter.

SENATOR MENARD asked to confirmthat ANGDA did not go away.

MR, WRI GHT answered that ANGDA would be under AHFC s gui dance
and the AHFC board woul d be the board for ANGDA and AGDC.

4:33: 04 PM
SENATOR MENARD confirnmed that the change would be simlar to a
ner ger.

MR. WRI GHT answered yes.

SENATOR MENARD comented that ANGDA did a lot of good work
regarding licensing and permtting.

MR. WRI GHT responded that ANGDA had done sone prelimnary work
that AGDC would be able to use as a beneficial asset. He said
ANGDA was originally setup as a pipeline builder and those
responsibilities would be deleted in HB 9. He said ANGDA was an

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- April 5, 2012



active entity and HB 9 was crafted to honor the voter initiative
and not do away w th ANGDA.

SENATOR MENARD asked if the ANGDA board nenbers would still
remai n.

4:34: 02 PM
MR. VRI GHT answered that the AHFC board would act as the ANGDA
boar d.

CHAI R OLSON asked if this was a voluntary subordination by ANGDA
to come under AHFC

MR. VWRI GHT answered that Chair O son would have to ask the ANGDA
menbers. He said a recent audit prescribed doing away w th ANGDA
and the consensus was they had sone assets that would be
val uabl e to AGDC.

CHAI R OLSON asked if ANGDA had privileges that mght be usefu
to ACDC.

MR WRI GHT answered correct.

SENATOR MENARD asked if ANGDA would nmmintain their sane office
i n downt own Anchor age.

MR. VRl GHT answered that he did not know.

SENATOR MENARD nentioned that the ANGDA board was appointed
during the Palin adm ni stration.

MR. WRI GHT answered that the board was appointed in 2002.

M5. DELBRI DGE responded that the ANGDA board nenbers had cycl ed
through different appointnent levels and confirned that ANGDA
was created by a voter initiative in 2002. She said one nenber
of the board was a sponsor of the initiative that created ANGDA
and was still on the board. She said she did not believe the
board was at fully functioning nunbers due to the lack of
appoi ntnments. She said HB 9 sponsors believe ANGDA woul d serve a
very critical purpose in a gasline discussion going forward. She
said if ANGDA was not able to serve as the marketing arm

anot her subsidiary corporation would have to be created to do
that. She said ANGDA had already taken on sone of the marketing
functions to try and work with local utilities in Southcentra

and the Railbelt to help build cooperatives to arrange for space
on an AGQ A spur-line. She said HB 9 was a |ogical continuation

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- April 5, 2012



of sone of the work that ANGDA had been involved with and it
woul d keep intact all of the incredible work that ANGDA has
done, e.g., studying how propane mght be distributed throughout
rural Al aska on barges.

4:36:49 PM
MR WRIGHT said Section 16 clarified ANGDA's role as a gas
mar ket er .

He said Section 17 allowed ANGDA and the DNR Conm ssioner to
pl edge state royalty gas for contracts entered into by ANGDA

He said Section 18 stated that the AHFC board of directors would
serve as the ANGDA board of directors.

He said Section 19 was conformng to Section 18 that allowed for
board nenber per diem and travel expenses for when conducting
ANGDA busi ness.

He said Section 20 included l|legal counsel in the services that
ANGDA may contract for and exenpted procurenent of contracted
services fromthe state procurenent code.

He said Section 21 renoved involvenment with a project from the
ci rcunst ances regardi ng di scl osure.

He said Section 22 expanded ANGDA's existing confidential
records authority to include information in a confidential
agreenent between ANGDA and AGDC.

4:38:21 PM

He said Section 23 renmoved ANGDA' s authority to exercise em nent
domain as ANGDA would serve as a nmarketing arm and not a
pi peline buil der.

He said Section 24 conformed to Section 18 by defining ANGDA S
board as AHFC s board.

4:39: 25 PM

MR. WRI GHT said Section 25 through Section 29 would inplenent a
new regulatory chapter that was applicable to an in-state
nat ur al gas pi peline aut hori zed to provi de contract
transportation.

He said Section 30 exenpted an AGDC project from state and | ocal
property taxes during a pipeline construction period.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- April 5, 2012



He said Section 31 repealed seven statutes and the nmmjority
pertained to either the Joint In-State Gasline Devel opnent Team
or ANGDA.

He said Section 32 repealed a portion of the 2002 ball ot neasure
due to ANGDA' s revised authority.

He said Section 33 was transition |anguage that expressed the
legislative intent that existing right-of-way |eases between
AGDC and DNR were to be anended to reflect the exenption from
common carriage covenants. He said the Alaska Constitution
barred the legislature from passing laws that retroactively
applied to contracts in place.

He said Section 34 revised instruction and Section 35 sets an
i mmedi ate effective date.

4:41:30 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked for an explanation of the exenptions from
Section 28 for a common carrier

M5. DELBRIDGE answered that AGDC would operate as a contract
carrier with a specified exenption from potential regulation as
either a public utility or as a conmon carrier pipeline.

CHAI R OLSON asked how t he exenption would benefit the state.

M5. DELBRIDGE responded that a clear regulatory process going
forward with limted Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA
i nvol venent would allow two parties to conme together and form a
contract. She said RCA would judge contracts just and reasonable
if they are in fact done in a fair transaction, wthout duress
or fraud.

CHAI R OLSON asked if it was two parties.

M5. DELBRI DGE answered yes. She said what Section 28 would not
provide for was traditional cost based regulation that the RCA
woul d normal |y do.

4:43: 34 PM

CHAIR OLSON asked if there was nothing RCA could do if two
parti es agreed on a contract.

MS. DELBRIDGE answered that was generally correct. She said
there were a few backst ops.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -13- April 5, 2012



CHAI R OLSON asked about the backst ops.

MS. DELBRI DGE responded that negotiated agreenents would require
RCA approval. She said approved agreenents would provide
regul atory certainty to the people buying gas and that would
enable AGC to continue forward to get financing and start
construction. She said RCA could step in if a contract with a
public utility threatened public health, safety and wel fare. She
said a partial certificate of public convenience and necessity
was created for RCA to go ahead and issue for the carrier of the
gas pi peline.

4: 45: 35 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if it was a federal certificate.

IVB. DELBRI DGE answered no. She said RCA issued state
certificates and it was a finding of whether or not the
applicant was fit, willing and able to provide the service that
was in the public's interest, convenience and necessity. She
said this was structured due to AGDC operating on the state's
behalf with a mandate to provide gas at the lowest rates to
Al askans.

CHAI R OLSON asked about the savings for the end custonmer from a
contract carrier versus a conmon carrier.

M5. DELBRIDGE answered that the nmjority of gas pipelines
t hroughout the Lower 48 were contract carriers. She noted that
the majority of oil pipelines were comon carriers. She said a
contract carrier and a gasline work together because gas goes
directly from the producer to the user. She said there were no
big oil storage tanks in a hub that dispersed product and firm
service was required wthout interruption. She said a common
carriage line was essentially a comon service where pipeline
space had to be made avail able and current customers had to nmake
room She said power plants ran the risk of not receiving their
gas if soneone else suddenly had a contract that required their
gas to be fed into the common carrier line. She said contract
carriage lines were inportant with the natural gas pipeline and
firm commtnments to transfer gas for 10 or 20 years wthout
interruption was the key to financing.

4:48:16 PM

CHAI R OLSON asked if exporting Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG from
the pipeline was in the plans.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- April 5, 2012



M5. DELBRI DGE answered that there was no LNG conponent. She said
the pipeline termnated where it hooked into the Southcentral
distribution grid near Big Lake. She said the pipeline project
with Trans Canada did include an LNG export conponent. She said
an LNG facility would require a firm conmtnent to neet its
daily production requirenents.

CHAIR OLSON asked if a common carrier wuld nore easily
accommodate an LNG facility rather than a contract carrier.

M5. DELBRIDGE responded that an LNG facility would require a
direct link from its gas supplier to efficiently process gas.
She said sharing the pipeline with in-state users could cause
space efficiency issues and affect the cost of natural gas.

4:50: 42 PM

DANI EL FAUSKE, Presi dent, Al aska Gasl i ne Devel opnment
Cor poration, Anchorage, said ANGDA had one enployee and that
i ndi vidual would be transferred to AGDC offices if HB 9 passed
He said AGDC had 27 enployees with the mgjority contracted
strictly for the pipeline project. He said no bureaucracy was
created in ternms of ongoi ng operations.

He said one of the difficulties in financing a pipeline was due
to Alaska's small population. He said a pipeline required |ong
term commtnents fromutilities to finance the project. He said
the proposed gas pipeline would be financed via revenue bonds
wth two layers of security provided by rating agencies and
scrutiny by investors. He said the bonds and debt of AGDC would
be the bonds and debt of AGDC, not of the state or AHFC. He said
AGDC s bonding authority would be simlar to the Northern
Tobacco Securitization Corporation (NTSC) that was forned from
the tobacco settlenment in 1998. He said AHFC was called upon to
securitize and capitalize the settlenent. He said $300 nillion
in bonds were sold with the total indebtedness solely that of
NTSC, a subsidiary of AHFC. He said the gas pipeline would be
based upon the nmerits of the business traction taking place with
investors and others involved in the project.

4:54:20 PM

MR. FAUSKE said the pipeline funding plan would require a 70/ 30
debt equity ratio. He said the issuance of debt was cheaper than
financing equity. He said the rate of return on nobst |arge
capital projects was 12 to 14 percent and the best strategy was
to avoid a "big player” to cone in and demand the sane rate of
return on all of their equity when AGDC could be selling much
cheaper debt. He said a blended rate at a 70/30 ratio would

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 15- April 5, 2012



drive the pipeline tariff down and follow HB 369's nandate to
deliver gas at the |owest possible cost. He said state equity
participation or ownership was always anticipated and not the
operation of the pipeline to keep down tariffs.

MR. FAUSKE said if the state were to own the pipeline, self-
regulation via RCA involvenent would add an additional hurdle
and increase financing costs. He said investors want a clear
path to their investnent and adding a regulatory body that could
step in and potentially alter cash flows would inpinge on the
ability to issue debt.

4:56: 58 PM

He said one of the project's primary goals was to beat pricing
of inmported LNG to Alaska. He said the current calcul ated
pi peline delivery rate to Anchorage was $9.93 per Thousand Cubic
Feet (MCF) and Fairbanks was $10.45 per MCF. He noted that both
rates carried a plus-mnus factor of 30 percent. He said
Fai rbanks was currently paying $23.33 per MF for the sane
anmount of British Thermal Units (BTU)

He said the pipeline's pre-project planning was guided by a
three stage approach using the Front End Loadi ng (FEL) process.
He noted that the project was currently in FEL-Stage 2 phase. He
said the advantage of FEL planning was the ability to address
project feasibility constantly and to provide the legislature
with pertinent information.

4:58: 28 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked what the inported LNG rates were.

MR. FAUSKE answered that the estinmated rate was between $12 and
$16 per MCF. He noted that wutilities were having difficulty
negoti ati ng LNG contracts beyond two years.

CHAIR OLSON commented that inmported LNG selling at $14 per MCF
was close to the projected pipeline price of $10.45 per MCF when
the 30 percent plus-mnus factor was taken into account.

MR. FAUSKE responded that was correct. He said the plus-mnus
factor would decrease to 10 percent when the project proceeded
to FEL- Stage 3.

JOE  DUBLER, Vice President, Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Cor poration, Anchorage, said the inported LNG and pipeline rates
were not conparable and noted that the $14 to $16 per MCF rate
for LNG did not include delivery costs to Fairbanks. He said an

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -16- April 5, 2012



open season failure wthout enough commtnents to fill the
pi peline would | ead to project abandonnent.

5:00: 59 PM

MR. FAUSKE said total state funding for the project was $400
mllion to get to an open season. He said the legislature
reserved $200 nmillion for the project in 2011, $21 nillion was
in the Governor's current capital budget and $28.2 nillion had
recently been received. He said the project would be revenue
bond funded and the state would not outlay $7.5 billion in
capital. He said pipeline conpanies indicated interest in
project bidding if the state spent the noney required to
determ ne project viability.

5:02: 25 PM

SENATOR WAGONER asked if funding, private operator entry or an
LNG manufacturer could be determned after a successful open
season.

MR. FAUSKE answered yes.

SENATOR WAGONER responded that he wanted everyone to know that
AGDC was not saying it was going to do this and proceed right
t hrough t he process.

MR. FAUSKE answered that was absolutely correct.

MR. DUBLER responded that HB 9 would give AGC the power to
determ ne the appropriate ownershi p and bonding for the pipeline
proj ect .

5:03: 22 PM

MR. FAUSKE said AGDC had conpleted a great deal of work and the
draft for the Environnmental Inpact Statenent (EIS) was in the
hands of the U S. Arny Corps of Engineers. He noted that the EI S
woul d be conpleted by May or June. He said the transfer of the
state right-of-way had occurred with AHFC and HB 9 would
continue the transfer. He said the federal governnent announced
that they were prepared and had enough information to issue the
federal right-of-way. He said he was proud of the fact that the
state had never been this far in reference to the pipeline and
noted an estimted 2,200 permts were currently required for the
proj ect .

5:04:12 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked how many permts were conpleted by AGDC

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -17- April 5, 2012



MR. DUBLER answered not many. He said AGC was still going
t hrough the regul atory worKk.

MR. FAUSKE conmented that AGDC had a great working relationship
with native corporations and people would be put to work on the
project. He said a 737 mle long pipeline would deliver a | ot of
gas to the state.

CHAI R OLSON [ announced that HB 9 woul d be held.]
5:04: 55 PM
There being no further business to cone before the commttee,

Chair O son adjourned the Senate Community and Regional Affairs
Comm ttee neeting at 5:04 p.m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 18- April 5, 2012



